FILED

From: Tim Kruse

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Bonar-Bridges, James OCt 24, 2024
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Brown, Gunnar; Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venide;

R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Harris, Francene; Mariafhill@wisconsi 6 pm
Subject: RE: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Miller Electric Mfg,. LLC (Appleton, Wisconsin) | Docket number:

CAA-05-2025-0011
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:12:59 PM US EPA REGION 5
Attachments: RE (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Aareement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfa. LLC.mfa HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To whom it may concern,

| am confirming receipt of this transmittal. | also understand that Miller Electric Mfg LLC had
acknowledged the agreement and made payment per the agreement as indicated in the attached on
October 15, 2024.

| will reach out to James Bonar-Bridges to confirm.
Thanks,

Tim Kruse
General Manager, Components Division

Miller Electric Mfg. LLC animw Welding Company
1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079 Phone: 920.954.3414 Mobile: 920.716.2554
MillerWelds.com | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:53 PM

To: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@ millerwelds.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Bonar-Bridges,
James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Brown, Gunnar
<Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>; Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov

Subject: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for Miller Electric Mfg,. LLC (Appleton, Wisconsin);
Docket number: CAA-05-2025-0011

Dear Tim Kruse,
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RE: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC

		From

		Tim Kruse

		To

		Brown, Gunnar

		Cc

		Marshall, Sarah; Humphrey, Venise; Koesters, Joseph; Bonar-Bridges, James; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov

		Recipients

		Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov; marshall.sarah@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov; BonarBridges.James@epa.gov; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov







Gunnar,




Per the attached Miller Electric Mfg. LLC has accepted the ESA and made payment per terms of the agreement.




 




Thanks,




 




Tim Kruse




General Manager, Components Division




 




Miller Electric Mfg. LLC 

An ITW Welding Company




1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079 

Phone: 920.954.3414 

Mobile: 920.716.2554




MillerWelds.com

 │  Facebook  │ 

Twitter  │ 

YouTube






 




 




 








From: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com>




Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:28 AM


To: Brown, Gunnar <Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>


Cc: Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; Koesters, Joseph <Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov>; Bonar-Bridges, James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>; Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov


Subject: Re: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC










 






Gunnar,









I am responding to acknowledge receipt of this email.









 









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






 

















From: Brown, Gunnar <Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>


Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 10:38 AM


To: Tim Kruse <Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com>


Cc: Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; Koesters, Joseph <Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov>;

 Bonar-Bridges, James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>;

Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov <Maria.Hill@wisconsin.gov>


Subject: (ESA) U.S. EPA CAA Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) for Miller Electric Mfg. LLC








 
















EXTERNAL SENDER







 








Dear Tim Kruse,  






 






Please find the attached updated Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) that the EPA is offering your

company to resolve alleged violations of the Clean Air Act.   






EPA staff will not be mailing a hard copy of the letter to your office.  Please respond to this email to acknowledge receipt.  






 






If you accept this offer of an ESA, please either electronically sign the attached document using Adobe Acrobat, or print the document out, sign it by hand, rescan it, and return it to us. 






As discussed earlier this week, your response is due within 30 days.




 






We appreciate your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please either email me at

brown.gunnar@epa.gov or call me at (312) 886-7955.




 




Gunnar Brown (he/him)




Environmental Scientist/Engineer




Air Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Branch (AECAB)




U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5




312-886-7955




 




 




 


















Payment Confirmation for Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14.msg

Payment Confirmation for Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14


			From


			Miller Environmental


			To


			CINWD AcctsReceivable


			Cc


			Miller Environmental; Jill Robbins; Tim Kruse; Adam Utecht; Brown, Gunnar; R5AirEnforcement; r5hearingclerk


			Recipients


			CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; Miller.Environmental@millerwelds.com; JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com; Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com; Adam.Utecht@millerwelds.com; Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; r5hearingclerk@epa.gov





To whom it may concern








As required per the settlement payment instructions, attached is a copy of the ESA and the payment receipt for Miller Electric Manufacturing LLC ESA number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14 and Docket Number CAA-05-2025-0011








If there are any questions, or if further action is needed please let me know.








Respectfully








Trina Durocher



Environmental Department



 



Miller Electric Mfg. LLC  An ITW Welding Company



1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079  Phone: 920-735-4590 



MillerWelds.com  │  Facebook
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REGION 5
CHICAGO, Il #6104

ESA NO: EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14

Docket No: CAA-05-2025-0011

This ESA is issued to: Miller Electric Mfg., LLC

at: 1635 West Spencer Street, Appleton, Wisconsin
for violations of Section 112(r){7) of the Clean Air Act.

EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5, and Miller Electric Mfg., LLC
(Respondent), have agreed to the settlement of this action before the filing of a Complaint. The EPA
and Respondent (jointly, the Parties) have agreed that settling this action without the filing of a
complaint or the adjudication of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and in the public interest.
This action is thus simultaneously commenced and concluded by this Expedited Settlement Agreement
(ESA) and Final Order. See 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b}{2)-(3).

This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant to the
EPA’s authority under Sections 113(a}{3) and (d) of the Clean Air Act {CAA), 42 U.S.C.
§ 7413(a)(3) and {d). The Director of the Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division, Region 5, EPA
(Complainant) has been delegated the authority to issue an administrative complaint seeking the
assessment of civil penalties for violations of Section 112{r) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r}. The
Regional Administrator for Region 5 of EPA is authorized by Sections 113(a)(3} and (d)(1) of the CAA, 42
U.S.C. §§ 7413(a)(3), and {d)(1), to issue a Final Order ratifying this ESA. The Regional Administrator has
delegated the authority to issue Final Orders ratifying setttements pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b)
and 22.18(b})(3) to the Regional Judicial Officer, Office of Regional Counsel, EPA Region 5.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

The due date for Respondent’s updated Risk Management Plan (RMP) was March 18, 2024
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.190. However, Respondent failed to submit its updated RMP by that date.
On April 5, 2024, the EPA sent a letter to Respondent regarding its facility located at 1635 West Spencer
Street, Appleton, Wisconsin (Facility} to determine its compliance with the Chemical Accident
Prevention Provisions promulgated pursuant to Section 112{r) of the CAA, and set forth at 40 C.F.R.
Part 68. The letter served to notify the Facility that its updated RMP was overdue. On june 27, 2024,
the Facility submitted an updated RMP. The EPA has determined that Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. §
68.190(b)(1), the requirement to resubmit its RMP five years from the last submission.









SETTLEMENT

In consideration of Respondent’s size of business, its full compliance history, its good faith
efforts to comply, other factors as justice may require, and upon consideration of the entire record,
the parties enter into this ESA in order to resolve any civil penalties for these alleged violations for the
total penalty amount of $2,000.00.

This settlement is subject to the following terms and conditions:

By signing below, Respondent consents to, and is bound by, the terms and conditions of this
ESA, including the assessment of the civil penalty set forth above. Respondent admits the jurisdictional
allegations in the ESA and waives any objections that it may have regarding jurisdiction. Respondent
waives its right to contest the specific factual allegations contained herein, and neither admits nor
denies these specific factual allegations. Respondent waives its right to request a hearing as provided
at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(c), any right to contest the allegations in this Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order and its right to appeal this Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order.

Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a false submission to the
United States Government, that Respondent has corrected the violations set forth in this ESA, and has
made payment in the amount of $2,000.00 by either of the two following methods:

Payment method 1 - Preferred (electronic): Pay online through the Department of the Treasury using
WWW.PAY.GOV. In the Search Public Form field, enter “SFO 1.1”, click “EPA Miscellaneous Payments -
Cincinnati Finance Center” and complete the SFO Form Number 1.1. The payment shali be identified in
the online system with the ESA Number listed below.

On the same day, after submitting your payment, send an email to cinwd_acctsreceivable@epa.gov
and the EPA contact email address noted below. Include in the subject line: “Payment Confirmation for
Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14.” Attach a copy of the ESA and your payment
receipt to the email.

Payment method 2 (check): Mail, via CERTIFIED MAIL or private carrier, a certified check payable to the
United States of America marked with Miller Electric Mfg., LLC, and the ESA Number listed below, with
a copy of the ESA to:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Lockbox 970978

3180 Rider Trail S.

Earth City, MO 63045

Attn: ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14

On the same day, notice of payment must be sent by email to:

Gunnar Brown
Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch

2









U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
rSairenforcementic/cpa.gov

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
rShearingclerk{wcpa.gov

Upon Respondent’s submission of the signed original ESA, and the issuance of the Final Order,
Respondent’s liability is resolved only for any federal civil penalties due as a result of the facts and
violations alleged in this ESA. This ESA, the Final Order, and Respondent’s full payment of the civil
penalty set forth herein, do not affect the right of EPA to pursue appropriate injunctive, other
equitable relief, or criminal sanctions for any violations of law. The EPA also does not waive any
enforcement authority for any other violation of the CAA or any other statute. The issuance of the Final
Order does not waive, extinguish, or otherwise affect Respondent’s duty to comply with the CAA, the
regulations promulgated thereunder, or any other applicable law or requirement.

If the signed original ESA with proof of payment is not returned to the EPA Region 5 office at
the above emails in correct form by Respondent within 30 days of the date of Respondent’s receipt of
this ESA (60 days if an extension is granted), the proposed ESA is withdrawn, without prejudice to the
EPA's ability to file an enforcement action for the violations identified in this ESA.

This ESA is binding on the Parties signing below.

Each Party to this action shall bear its own costs and fees, if any.

This ESA is effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.









Expedited Settlement Agreement
In the Matter of: Miller Electric Mfg., LLC
Docket No.: CAA-05-2025-0011

Date:/y"'/g-‘gq

FOR RESPONDENT:
<
Signature: "
r
Name (print): % fruse

Title {print): 65/1 ALY ( ma/lds e









Expedited Settlement Agreement
In the Matter of: Miller Electric Mfg., LLC
Docket No.: CAA-05-2025-0011

FOR COMPLAINANT:

Michael D. Harris, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division









Expedited Settlement Agreement
In the Matter of: Miller Electric Mfg., LLC
Docket No. CAA-05-2025-0011

FINAL ORDER

The foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement is hereby ratified and incorporated by
reference into this Final Order. Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the
foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement, which upon its filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk shall
become immediately effective. This Final Order concludes this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.F.R.

§§ 22.18 and 22.31.

ITIS SO ORDERED.

Ann L. Coyle
Regional Judicial Officer
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Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments.msg

Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments


			From


			notification@pay.gov


			To


			Tim Kruse


			Recipients


			Tim.Kruse@millerwelds.com









You don't often get email from notification@pay.gov. Learn why this is important 







EXTERNAL SENDER








U.S. flag







 



An official email of the United States government 



Pay.gov logo







 



 







Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen at (513) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov. 



Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27IG2PFO
Agency Tracking ID: 76856633442
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: 10/15/2024 09:34:12 AM EDT
Account Holder Name: Destinee Matti
Transaction Amount: $2,000.00
Card Type: AmericanExpress
Card Number: ************1008





THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
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The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CAA-05-2025-0011, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center
that are consistent with the EPA website link in the ESA.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane@epa.gov

Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged or copyrighted information.
You must not present this message to another party without first gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, print, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to
notify us.

If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. We do not
guarantee that this email is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimize the risk.
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